
1

Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 April 2023 10:35 am
To: Admin A; mail@loonchong.com
Cc: admin-d
Subject: FW: RE: Nominate / Notice of PRS for SMP 245 Y accident involving vehicle XE 7352 C 

on 31/03/2023 along 1 Tampines Avenue / LC ref: SH23-063.RMS/L (SMP 245 Y)
Attachments: SMP245Y(TP).pdf

Internal 
 
Dear  LKK  
  
We are appointing your good office as the SJE for the PRI of SMP 245 Y 
  
 Please be informed that said vehicle can be inspected at: 
  
              workshop, Rispeed Motor Service, Blk 3021A Ubi Road 1 #01-39 S(408715) for the said survey of vehicle SMP 245 Y(vehicle 
in workshop). 
 
              Contact Person    : Ms Lilian  
              Telephone           : 9631 7782 
 
  
Please download the documents from this link below (For Survey) 

File: XE7352C(OI).pdf, SMP245Y(TP).pdf 

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=7eb707cb-a671-423c-b664-326300a8301b-fe77e8d037330fb4 

Size: ~ 2 MByte, Download available until: 4/9/2023 
  
  
Thank you. 
  
Shanti . R 
Claims Service Team 
Claims & Performance Management 
  
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte.Ltd. | UEN 201903913C  
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897  
Phone: +65 63958973 | www.allianz.sg 
  
   

 
  
Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential 
and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this 
communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 
  
P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
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From: mail@loonchong.com <mail@loonchong.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 9:19 AM 
To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: mail@loonchong.com 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Nominate / Notice of PRS for SMP 245 Y accident involving vehicle XE 7352 C on 31/03/2023 along 1 
Tampines Avenue / LC ref: SH23-063.RMS/L (SMP 245 Y) 
 
Urgent AƩenƟon & AcƟon 
 
Dear ShanƟ, 
 
We refer to your email below dated 3 April 2023. 
 
Our client hereby nominate LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd named in paragraphs 1 of your said email to conduct the pre-
repair survey of the damages to our client’s vehicle arising out of the above menƟoned accident. 
 
Please contact our client’s workshop, Rispeed Motor Service, Blk 3021A Ubi Road 1 #01-39 S(408715) for the said survey 
of vehicle SMP 245 Y(vehicle in workshop). 
 
              Contact Person    : Ms Lilian  
              Telephone           : 9631 7782 
 
 
Regards, 
Catherine for Loo & Chong Law Corporation 
Blk 52 Chin Swee Road #03-67 Singapore 160052 
Tel: 6438 2883 / Fax: 6438 2889 
Email: mail@loonchong.com 
 

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 3 April 2023 9:35 pm 
To: mail@loonchong.com 
Subject: FW: Re: Notice of PRS for SMP 245 Y accident involving vehicle XE 7352 C on 31/03/2023 along 1 Tampines 
Avenue / LC ref: SH23-063.RMS/L (SMP 245 Y) 
 

Internal 
 
Your Ref: SMP 245 Y 
Our Ref: XE 7352 C 
  
Dear Sirs 
  
Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):- 
  

 AJAX InspecƟon Services Pte Ltd 
 Form Team  Consultancy  Pte Ltd 
 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd    



3

  
Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list. 
  
  
Best regards, 
  
Shanti  
Claims & Performance Management Department 
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897 
www.allianz.sg 
  
  

 
  
  
Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and 
/ or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this 
communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 

From: mail@loonchong.com <mail@loonchong.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 10:33 AM 
To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: mail@loonchong.com 
Subject: [EXT] Re: Notice of PRS for SMP 245 Y accident involving vehicle XE 7352 C on 31/03/2023 along 1 Tampines 
Avenue / LC ref: SH23-063.RMS/L (SMP 245 Y) 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to the above maƩer and enclose herewith our NoƟce of PRS for your aƩenƟon and urgent reply. 
 
Regards, 
Catherine for Loo & Chong Law Corporation 
Blk 52 Chin Swee Road #03-67 Singapore 160052 
Tel: 6438 2883 / Fax: 6438 2889 
Email: mail@loonchong.com 
 
 


